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Junc 12, 2006

‘ c
Via Facsimile (360)664-2654 &
The Honorable Karen Caille o

FRR|

R

Adminisirative Taw Judge

Washinglon Utilities and Transportation Commission
P. O. Box 47250

Olympia, WA 98505-7250

i

K

Re: TR 040664 and 'TR 050967
Dear Judge Caille:

In response Lo our c-mail exchan ge of loday’s date, I am requesling, on behalf of the Cj ly of
Kennewick, to extend the date for the Cily of Kcnnewick to filc lestimony and exhibits from
today’s date 10 June 19, 2006. I have conferred with all partics and there js no objection, It is not
anticipated that this request will impact the cusrent schedule. Howcver, I have made
representation to the other partics that I would extend the same courtesy if asked,

Given the length of time between the filing of testimony and dispositive motions, 1 do not believe
the extension will impact schedules and the parties will be able 1o work informally to
dcconmodate any scheduling changes. If you necd any additional information, please lct me
know,

Very truly yours,
¢
} IS, i

JOIIN S. ZIOBRO
Citly Attorney
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ce: Brandon Johnson
Carolyn Larson
Jonathan Thompson
Kevin MeDougal
Tom Cowan
Daryl Jonson

CITY ATTORNEY'S OFFICE

210 Wast 6th Avenua « F.O. Box 6108 - Kennowick, WA $9336-0108
(509) 5854271 » Fax (509) 585-4424



